From: patrick mccreery

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 7:52 AM
To: Shafina Fazal

Subject: Re: CEl Follow Up/Slides

Categories: Interesting - Review Later

Good morning, Shafina. I'm looking forward to meeting in just a little bit, and wanted to give you a little heads- up on where
Don is coming from, after having talked with him about the proposal. He is excited to work with CEl, and he's concerned about
the costs of the overall parternship, wondering if it can be broken into smaller segments for a couple reasons:

1. Doing so would likely help us avoid the RFP process, as | believe any contracts over $50,000 require us to do so; and
2. Doing so might help us spread costs over fiscal years, allowing us to possibly write parts of the partnership into our
Student Investment Account proposal as part of our efforts to focus on equity within the district.

Figured | would let you know now so we can optimize the time we have together this morning. | had hoped that our CFO, Mike
Schofield, could join as well, but he is tied up, so we may need to plan for another connection to bring him into the
conversation. He is supportive as well, and just needs to hear the "ok" from Don.

Take care, and see you soon!

Pat McCreery
Administrator for Equity and Inclusion

He | Him | His
Equity Leadership Team Facilitator

Beaverton School District | Equity & Inclusion
16550 SW Merlo Road, Beaverton, OR 97003
Office: 503-356-4431

From: Shafina Fazal <shafina@ceipdx.org>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 12:32 PM

To: patrick mccreery <Pat_McCreery@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Subject: Re: CEl Follow Up/Slides

/\This is from a Non-BSD Email address: Please only click links and attachments if you are sure they are safe

No worries, | totally understand! Let's do tomorrow at 7:30am? I'll send an invite.

Always,

Shafina Fazal-Gardner
Chief Operating Officer
(pronouns: she, her)

Stay Tuned for 2021 Dates!
Reframing Racism,
Facilitator Intensive




Subscribe to our updates on our website!

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 11:13 AM patrick mccreery <Pat_McCreery@beaverton.k12.or.us> wrote:
Hi Shafina!

What a week indeed...and what a weekend! | hope you are hanging in there as well!

And | am so sorry for only now responding, as it's clear | missed those morning timeslots to meet. | have some time available
today, but unfortunately not at the times you mentioned. | have from now until 1:00, and then after 5:00, if anywhere in there
works. Tomorrow | have a meeting scheduled from 8-12, but could meet before or after. | also have some time W-F that |
could devote to connecting. Let me know if there's something in there that works for you.

Sincere apologies, as | am not accustomed to having such a limited schedule!

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

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:41 PM

To: patrick mccreery <Pat McCreery@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Subject: CEl Follow Up/Slides

AThis is from a Non-BSD Email address: Please only click links and attachments if you are sure they are safe
Hi Pat,
How are you? What a week right? | hope you are hanging in there.

| did some slight updates to the slides we reviewed last week and wanted to get them to you. | also included cost. I'd love to
hop on a call early next week to talk through this and prepare for our conversation with Don. Maybe just 30 minutes if you
have some time. | have the following openings - any chance these line up on your end?

e Monday 8am, 9:30am, 1pm, 1:30pm
e Tuesday 8am

Thanks so much! I'm excited and hopeful that we can get a partnership underway.
Always,

Shafina Fazal-Gardner

Chief Operating Officer

(pronouns: she, her)



Stay Tuned for 2021 Dates!
Reframing Racism,
Facilitator Intensive

Subscribe to our updates on our website!

BEAVERTON .....0 00 0 ©®

SCHOOL DISTRICT
The District prohibits discrimination and harassment based on any basis protected by law, including but not limited to, an individual’s actual
or perceived race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, national or ethnic origin, marital status, age,
mental or physical disability, pregnancy, familial status, economic status, veteran status or because of a perceived or actual association with
any other persons within these protected classes.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you’ve received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by phone at 503-356-4500 and destroy the original message. Thank you.



